Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 5:55 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'

Cc: Summer (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: SOMPO REF:CMTD2201679/SYH/RE: URGENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD9900S &

SKT9012X ALONG CTE BRADDEL ROAD EXIT 10(SLIGHTLY BEFORE) ON 12 MAY 2022
AT ABOUT 1606 HOURS || PD.192604
Attachments: WinZip Compressed Attachments.zip

Dear LKK AUTO,
Kindly assist to arrange to conduct the mentioned motor survey.
Both SAS reports as attached.

Password : SOMPQO1679

Note: * Currently working from home.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555

e SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated
in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Henry, Irene James

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 5:51 PM

To: 'SL LAW PRS' <prs@sllaw.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>; Eldredgoh@gmail.com

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD2201679/SYH/RE: URGENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD9900S & SKT9012X
ALONG CTE BRADDEL ROAD EXIT 10(SLIGHTLY BEFORE) ON 12 MAY 2022 AT ABOUT 1606 HOURS || PD.192604

Without Prejudice




Our Reference : CMTD2201679/SYH
Your Reference: PD.192604

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the pre-
repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to
the commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been
repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Note: * Currently working from home.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555

@ SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
f' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

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

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 10:28 AM
To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>; Eldredgoh@gmail.com
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Subject: RE: SOMPO REF.CMTD2201679/SYH/RE: URGENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD9900S & SKT9012X
ALONG CTE BRADDEL ROAD EXIT 10(SLIGHTLY BEFORE) ON 12 MAY 2022 AT ABOUT 1606 HOURS || PD.192604
Importance: High

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD9900S & SKT9012X ALONG CTE BRADDEL ROAD EXIT
10(SLIGHTLY BEFORE) ON 12 MAY 2022 AT ABOUT 1606 HOURS

We refer to your email of 17 May 2022 and thank you confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey
on our client's vehicle SKD9900S.

We have instructions to reject your surveyor and propose to engage Nicky Seah (Absolute Appraisal Services

Pte Ltd) from the workshop’s list of surveyors.

Please be informed that the said vehicle is not in workshop yet. Kindly liaise with the workshop representatives

accordingly:

Workshop: 833 Motorsports Pte Ltd

Address: 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-09 Autocity Building Singapore 575722
Contact Person: Mr Eldred (83322833)

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you.




For Surveyor: To initial after Completion

1* Inspection
Appointed surveyor

(Mame & Siganature)
Date & Tims

2 Inspection
Appointed survevor
(Name & Siganatire)

Date & Time

3" Inspection
Appointed survevor
(Name & Siganature)

Date & Time

Thank you.

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 4:54 PM

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>

Subject: SOMPO REF:CMTD2201679/SYH/RE: URGENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD9900S & SKT9012X ALONG
CTE BRADDEL ROAD EXIT 10(SLIGHTLY BEFORE) ON 12 MAY 2022 AT ABOUT 1606 HOURS || PD.192604

Our Reference: CMTD2201679/SYH
Your Reference: PD.192604

Without Prejudice

Date: 17.05.2022

Attention:

M/S SL LAW CHAMBERS

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKT 9012X & SKD 9900S ON 12.05.2022

We refer to your Notice of Accident via email dated 17.05.2022.

Please be informed that Ms. Shiang Vi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6329 5205 /
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg




We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

Kenneth Kong Seng

1 LKK Auto Consultants Cheong
Marcus Chua Kang Seng
Adrian Ling

2 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

3 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong

5 FormTeam Consultancy Frankie Pang

6 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:10 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg>; Eldredgoh@gmail.com; Claims - Motor Survey

<MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>

Subject: URGENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD9900S & SKT9012X ALONG CTE BRADDEL ROAD EXIT 10(SLIGHTLY
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BEFORE) ON 12 MAY 2022 AT ABOUT 1606 HOURS || PD.192604
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

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 12 MAY 2022 at about 1606 HOURS ALONG CTE
BRADDEL ROAD EXIT 10(SLIGHTLY BEFORE) involving our client’s vehicle registration number

SKD9900S and vehicle registration number SKT9012X driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of
the Accident Statement is enclosed.
As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated

timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

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

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening Saturday,

Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.



For Surveyor: To initial after Completion

1* Inspection
Appointed survevor
(MName & Siganature)

Date & Time

24 Inspection
Appointed survevor
(Mame & Siganature)

Date & Time

3 Inspection
Appointed surveyor

(MName & Siganature)

Date & Time

Thank you.

Regards

Yuna
DID: 6909 9355  Fax: 6909 6246
Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are
not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: SL LAW PRS

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 12:18 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com.sg>; Eldredgoh@gmail.com

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
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the

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

20 [nspection
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




i

%| S L LAW CHAMBERS

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



